

Solomon Asuva Lumasai

P.O. Box 92- 00902

KIKUYU-KENYA

Cell phone: **0720460929/0736822680**

Email: asuvalumasai@yahoo.com or asuvalumasais@gmail.com

Profile

I'm a security officer and technical instructor with a wide range of experience in other work platforms.

I am able to work on my own initiative and as a part of a team. I possess proven leadership skills involving managing, administration and developing security and technical solutions to problems.

Objective

To contribute towards the growth of economically sustained society where responsibility and accountability are emphasized.

I would like an opportunity to work in situations calling for total commitment, creativity, development and implementations of projects through effective utilization of the available resources.

Career prospects: Professional Security Officer/Professional Technical Instructor.

Work experience

UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI

Position: Security Supervisor

Period: February, 2012 to date.

Duties:

- ❖ To oversee a team of professionals who secure the facilities and other properties of the University,
- ❖ To direct all activities including the creation, communication and implementation of policies as well as the management of security personnel,
- ❖ To maintain a certain level of security clearance within the facility,
- ❖ To offer public relation services and other guard administrative services,
- ❖ To assist in Law Enforcement,
- ❖ Observe surveillance detection,
- ❖ To maintain accurate log-books regarding the activities of the security department,
- ❖ To carry out the day to day aspects of security work.

UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI

Position: Security Guard.

Period: March, 2009.

Duties:

- To offer public relation services and other guard administrative services,

- Observe surveillance detection,
- To man both motor vehicles and pedestrians entrances,
- Detect terrorism and criminality activities,
- To maintain the assignment occurrence book,
- Observe surveillance detection,
- To assist in Law Enforcement,
- To carry out the day to day aspects of security work.

Kenya Kazi Services Ltd

Period: 1st March 2006 – January 2009

Position: Security Officer

Duties:

- To offer public relation services and other guard administration services,
- To man both motor vehicles and pedestrians entrances,
- To maintain the assignment occurrence book,
- Detect terrorism and criminality activities,
- Offer technical security measures (CCTV),
- Observe surveillance detection,
- To search and screen both personnel and motor vehicles,
- To safeguard client life and properties.
- Detect terrorism and criminality activities,

Wells Fargo Ltd

Period: 1st June, 2003-March, 2006

Position: Security Guard

Duties:

- To offer public relation services and other guard administration services,
- To man both motor vehicles and pedestrians entrances,
- To maintain the assignment occurrence book,
- Detect terrorism and criminality activities,
- Offer technical security measures (CCTV),
- Observe surveillance detection,
- To search and screen both personnel and motor vehicles,
- To safeguard client life and properties.

Eastern Produce (K) Limited (Chemomi Central Workshop)

Program: Industrial Attachment {Automotive/Plant Engineering}

Period: August, 2001- December, 2001

Duties:

- ✓ Trouble shooting of both Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,
- ✓ Servicing of Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,
- ✓ Repair and maintenance of both Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,

- ✓ General overhaul of both Motor Vehicle and Plant Machinery (e.g. engines, transmission, final drive etc),
- ✓ Tire repair and replacement,
- ✓ Performing Road Tests before and after service being done on both Plant and Motor Vehicles.

**National Youth Service
Tana Basin Road Construction Project**

Program: Nation Building

Period: May, 1989 – December, 1999

- Offering Administrative Services in Transport Office
- Trouble shooting of both Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,
- Servicing of Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,
- Repair and maintenance of both Motor Vehicles and Plant Machinery,
- General overhaul of both Motor Vehicle and Plant Machinery (e.g. engines, transmission, final drive etc),
- Tire repair and replacement,
- Performing Road Tests before and after service being done on both Plant and Motor Vehicles.

Educational Background

TERTIARY EDUCATION

Kenya Technical Teachers College {2009-2010}

Program: Diploma in Technical Education

Course: Mechanical Engineering (Automotive Engineering/ Plant Engineering)

National Youth Service Engineering Institute (2000-2005)

Course: Diploma in Construction Plant Engineering (Automotive Engineering) (KNEC)

NYS Tana Basin Road Projects {1998-1999}

Course: Plant/Motor Vehicle Mechanics

National Youth Service Training College {1997-1998}

Course: NYS Basic Training and Paramilitary Training

Sterugi Commercial College {1996-1997}

Course: Certificate in BASIC SALES SKILLS IN BUSINESS

SECONDARY EDUCATION

SCHOOL: Sochoi Secondary School

QUALIFICATION: C+

PERIOD: 1991-1994

PRIMARY EDUCATION

SCHOOL : Kaptobongen Primary School

PERIOD : 1982-1990

QUALIFICATION: Passed (B-)

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 1st June 1975

Religion: Christianity

Marital Status: Married

Languages:

1. English
2. Swahili
3. Luhya

Interests & Hobbies

- Playing Football and Athletics
- Guidance and Counseling
- Camping and Expeditions

Referees.

1. Mr. Evanson Gathongo
Senior Security Officer (CEES)
University of Nairobi
P O Box 92 00902
KIKUYU.

2. Mr. Benedict Matheka
National Youth Service
P. O. BOX 27769 00506
NAIROBI.
Cell Phone NO: 0720702542

3. Mr. Aggrey Ndanyi
Asst. Senior Security Officer
(CEES)
P O Box 92 00902
KIKUYU.
Cell Phone NO: 0713790144